
16th May 2008 
 
 
 

CLARIFICATION no. 2 
to call for tender 

ENV.C.2/FRA/2008/0017 
 
 

 
1. According to the Tender Specifications (in page 18/57 point 9 Experience 

Required of the Contractor), Tenderers must show "Thorough Understanding of 
the architecture of the registries system and of the technologies employed in 
programming the CR and the CTTL applications, and of the functional and 
technical specifications of the CR and the СГП" 
Could you please specify how the Tenderer can demonstrate its "thorough 
understanding" on these three sectors presented in the requirements mentioned 
above? We understand that this is proven with references to the Tenderer's 
involvement in projects and IT applications based on similar technologies. Is that 
correct? 
We understand that the Tenderer's professional experience in complex software 
applications and software architectures similar with those of CR and CITL and 
in the technologies employed in programming the CR and CITL is adequate to 
cover the aforementioned selection requirement. Please confirm that our 
understanding is correct 
The Commission, in all such cases discloses in a CD-ROM a detailed copy of the 
source code of the application and detailed technical documentation related to it 
and to the previous phases of the project. Will the Commission make it available 
to tenderers this time as well? 

  
For each lot, practical experience in IT-projects within the registries system is 
preferred as a proof of thorough understanding.  However, experience in similar 
projects and IT applications could also be considered as proof of thorough 
understanding, provided that the similarity is strong enough.  The assessment of 
whether such similarity is strong enough is to be carried out by the evaluation 
committee. A purely theoretical knowledge of the programmes will however not be 
considered as thorough understanding.  

For security reasons we will not make the source codes available. 
  

2. According to the Tender Specifications (in page 18/57 point 9 Experience 
Required of the Contractor), "Аll successful contractors shall have proven 
experience with either the Emission Trading Scheme (ETS), the Registry 
Regulation, any national registry software, the CR or with the CITL," 
Our understanding is that such professional experience can be demonstrated, 
through the participation in a Tenderer's structure of experts or subcontractors 
with experience in services which are related with Emission Trading Schemes 
(ETS) and/or the Registry Regulation and/or any national registry software 
and/or the CR and /or the CITL. To our understanding the Tenderer 



demonstrates adequate experience to cover the aforementioned requirements in 
such a case. Please confirm that our understanding is correct. 

 
No, your understanding is not correct. "Experience in services which are related with 
ETS etc." is not the same as "Experience with ... the ETS etc." 

It is for the evaluation committee to estimate if the tenderer has sufficient proven and 
relevant experience needed to successfully execute the work of each lot. Theoretical 
knowledge will not be considered experience.  

 
 

 
 


